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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	[bookmark: Text21]04/23/14

	Subject:
	[bookmark: Text22]Electonic Monitoring

	Solicitation Number:
	[bookmark: Text23]6100029005

	Due Date/Time:
	[bookmark: Text24]4/24/14 3:00

	Addendum Number:
	[bookmark: Text25]1





To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:  Addendum # 1 is being issued as a result of questions that were received in response to this solicitation.

In addition, we are extending the bid opening date from Thursday, 4/24/2014, to Monday, April 28, 2014 at 3:00 PM. 
Questions and Answers as follows:
	
QUESTION 1: Attachment B, Pg. 1, lists the following documents to be returned:

•Attachment A, Bid Sheet (all 3 tabs must be completed)
•Domestic Workforce Utilization Certification
•Reciprocal Limitations Act
•Price lists

ANSWER: Except for the Reciprocal Limitations Act (Form GSPUR-89), all of these documents must be returned with your bid response in the PA Supplier Portal. In the event these documents are not attached to your bid response in the PA Supplier Portal your bid may be deemed non-responsive and may be rejected.

QUESTION 2: “Price lists” appears to be a part of Attachment A (specifically tab 3). Please confirm that this is correct. If not, please clarify what is required for the “Price lists” submittal.

ANSWER: Attachment A, Tab 3 is to be used to “Identify, by name and date, the current Manufacturer’s published price list for which your bid discounts are to be applied.”  Bidders should then provide a copy of the identified price lists with their bid submittal.

QUESTION 3: Will the State please provide an example of a completed category for tab 2 and 3 to help ensure that is understood what information is required?

ANSWER: Screen Shots showing examples are provided below.



Tab 2 Example
[image: ]

Tab 3 Example
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QUESTION 4: Several vendors offer base units that work with one-piece GPS devices, for an additional price, which are required for certain county’s monitoring protocol. Tab 2 does not offer pricing categories for additional services/devices, such as a base unit. Will the State please allow for pricing of additional services be included in Tab 3?

ANSWER: Attachment A Tab 3 is used to identify price list(s) only.  All pricing should be included in the price list(s) which are identified on Attachment A Tab 3 and submitted with the bid.

QUESTION 5: Will the State please forward answers to questions related to this RFP from other vendors?

ANSWER: All questions received, to date, in reference to this Invitation for Bid (6100029005), have been responded to via this Addendum # 1.

QUESTION 6: Regarding Attachment A Tab 2 “Categories-Repair Parts” There are insufficient lines to include all product and service offerings vendors may have to offer for RF, GPS, Remote Alcohol Monitoring and Biometric Voice Verification. May vendors attach additional supplemental sheets to our bid response to supplement Tab 2?

ANSWER: These additional product and service offerings should be included as part of your price list(s).  Attachment A, Tab 2 is strictly for identifying your discounts from price list(s), it is not for providing prices.

QUESTION 7: Regarding Attachment A Tab 2 “Categories-Repair Parts”  How and where do vendors list necessary products and services that are not classified as an RF, GPS, or Remote Alcohol Monitoring device, but directly support the electronic monitoring functions of vendor devices?  Examples include, but are not limited to case management support services, cellular telecommunications fees, and computer host servers. 

ANSWER: These charges should be included in the daily monitoring rate with the exception of fees for computer host servers which are excluded from this contract.

QUESTION 8: Regarding Attachment A Tab 2 “Categories-Repair Parts” How are vendors expected to address device shelf spare allowances, lost and damaged equipment allowances, equipment replacement costs, and shipping & freight costs?

[bookmark: _GoBack]ANSWER: These costs should be included in the daily rental fee, noting that all prices are FOB Destination in accordance with the Commonwealth’s Terms and Conditions. 
QUESTION 9: Are bidders permitted to submit supplemental spreadsheets (similar to what was submitted in previous IFBs) to confirm a comprehensive and easy view of the bidder’s offerings?

ANSWER: Bidders may submit their price lists only.

QUESTION 10:  Many agencies in the PA Commonwealth obtain grant funding to purchase and/or lease EM devices and equipment in order to realize the significant cost savings and benefits that result from doing so.  These agencies want the option to continue that in the future under the COSTARS EM services contract. Will bidders be permitted to include purchase prices in the price lists and include the discounts in TAB2?

ANSWER: As indicated in the Statement of Work, “This contract does not include the procurement of new equipment.  Commonwealth agencies will purchase new equipment through a separate competitive procurement procedure when necessary.”  This exclusion applies to the lease of equipment as well.  This bid is for the purchase of Electronic Monitoring Services and the rental of equipment only.

QUESTION 11: Please confirm that vendors are not being asked or are required to submit product functionality and technical responses to the SOW specifications.

ANSWER: Bidders are not required to submit this type of documentation with their bid.

QUESTION 12: Regarding the 3 page document “RFx.pdf”. ORIGINAL BID - Invitation For Bid Electronic Monitoring. Are vendors expected to complete and return this document with bids through the Pennsylvania Supplier Portal?
a.Regarding the 3 page document “RFx.pdf”. ORIGINAL BID - Invitation For Bid Electronic Monitoring.  Page 1 of 3.  How are bidders to complete the horizontal blocks related to Item 4  “Material/Service Desc”, “Qty”, “UOM”, “Unit Price”, and “Total Line Item Price”?
b.Regarding the 3 page document “RFx.pdf”.   ORIGINAL BID - Invitation For Bid Electronic Monitoring.  Page 2 of 3.  How are bidders to complete the field stating “Enter total bid amount here>>>>>>” for GPS, RF, and Alcohol monitoring products?
c.Regarding the 3 page document “RFx.pdf”.   ORIGINAL BID - Invitation For Bid Electronic Monitoring.  Page 1 of 3.  Are bidders to complete the field stating “Please Deliver to:”

ANSWER: No this document is not required to be submitted with your electronic bid.

QUESTION 13: Regarding the “Reciprocal Limitations Act Requirements document”, please explain how this act and associated requirements applies specifically to this IFB which will be a contract awarded to all responsive and responsible bidders.

ANSWER: The Requirements of Reciprocal Limitations Act will be applied at the time a Request for Quote (RFQ) is issued by a requesting agency; It will not be applied at contract award time.

QUESTION 14: How will resident bidders as determined by the Department of General Services under the Reciprocal Limitations Act receive a preference compared to non-resident bidders, considering responsive bidders may be the original equipment manufacturer (“OEM”) of the electronic monitoring products and services and/or they may be distributors or re-sellers of products and services from other OEMs?



ANSWER: A preference will be applied at RFQ time by the requesting agency only if one of the awarded suppliers are; a) providing a product that is manufactured in a state which gives or requires a preference to supplies produced, manufactured, mined or grown in that state; b) or is a bidder from a state that requires a preference to bidders from that state or excludes bidders from states that exclude nonresident bidders. Resident bidder should claim a preference in the response to a Request for Quote (RFQ) using the GSPUR-89, Reciprocal Limitations Act Form.

QUESTION 15: If the Commonwealth determines something is relevant and applies to this IFB and the vendor’s responses from the Reciprocal Limitations Act, please explain the calculation that will automatically be applied under Section 2 CALCULATION OF PREFERENCE (page 2) that states”…the amount of a bid submitted by a Pennsylvania bidder shall be reduced by the percentage preference which would be given to a nonresident bidder by its state of residency (as found by the Department of General Services in Paragraph C above)”.

ANSWER: As stated in answer to question #14 the calculation will be done at the time the RFQ is issued.  Any applicable preference will be applied after the cost is calculated from the discount from the suppliers submitted contract list price.



Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

[bookmark: Text27]Name: 	Jeff Henry
[bookmark: Text31]Title: 	Commodity Specialist
[bookmark: Text32]Phone: 	717-346-3847
[bookmark: Text29]Email:  	jefhenry@pa.gov
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To All Suppliers:


 


 


The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the 


original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids 


or Request for Proposals). 


 


 


List 


any and all changes:


  


Addendum # 1 is being issued as a result of questions that were received in response 


to this solicitation.


 


 


In addition


,


 


we are extending the bid opening date 


from 


Thursday, 


4/24/2014


,


 


to 


Monday, April 28, 2014 at 


3:00 PM.


 


 


Questions 


and Answers as follows:


 


 


 


QUESTION 1: 


Attachment B, Pg. 1, lists the following documents to be returned:


 


 


•Attachment A, Bid Sheet (all 3 tabs must be completed)


 


•Domestic Workforce Utilization Certification


 


•Reciprocal Limitations Act


 


•Price lists


 


 


ANSWER: 


Except for the Reciprocal Limi


tations Act (Form 


GSPUR


-


89


), all of these


 


documents 


must be 


returned with your bid response in 


the PA Supplier Portal. In the event these documents are not attached to your bid 


response in the PA


 


Supplier Portal your bid may be deemed non


-


responsive and may be rejected.


 


 


QUESTION 2: 


“Price lists” appears to be a part of Attachment A (specifically tab 3). Please confirm that this 


is correct. If not, please clarify what is required for the “Price li


sts” submittal.


 


 


ANSWER: 


Attachment A


, T


ab 


3


 


is


 


to be


 


u


sed to “


Identify, by name and date, the current Manufacturer’s 


published price list for which your bid discounts are to be applied.


”  Bidders should then provide a copy of the 


identified price lists 


with their bid submittal.


 


 


QUESTION 3:


 


Will the State please provide an example of a completed category for tab 2 and 3 to help ensure 


that is understood what information is required?


 


 


ANSWER: 


Screen Shot


s showing examples are provided


 


below.
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Addendum Number:  1  

      To All Suppliers:     The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the  original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids  or Request for Proposals).      List  any and all changes:    Addendum # 1 is being issued as a result of questions that were received in response  to this solicitation.     In addition ,   we are extending the bid opening date  from  Thursday,  4/24/2014 ,   to  Monday, April 28, 2014 at  3:00 PM.     Questions  and Answers as follows:       QUESTION 1:  Attachment B, Pg. 1, lists the following documents to be returned:     •Attachment A, Bid Sheet (all 3 tabs must be completed)   •Domestic Workforce Utilization Certification   •Reciprocal Limitations Act   •Price lists     ANSWER:  Except for the Reciprocal Limi tations Act (Form  GSPUR - 89 ), all of these   documents  must be  returned with your bid response in  the PA Supplier Portal. In the event these documents are not attached to your bid  response in the PA   Supplier Portal your bid may be deemed non - responsive and may be rejected.     QUESTION 2:  “Price lists” appears to be a part of Attachment A (specifically tab 3). Please confirm that this  is correct. If not, please clarify what is required for the “Price li sts” submittal.     ANSWER:  Attachment A , T ab  3   is   to be   u sed to “ Identify, by name and date, the current Manufacturer’s  published price list for which your bid discounts are to be applied. ”  Bidders should then provide a copy of the  identified price lists  with their bid submittal.     QUESTION 3:   Will the State please provide an example of a completed category for tab 2 and 3 to help ensure  that is understood what information is required?     ANSWER:  Screen Shot s showing examples are provided   below.      

